

Item	Minutes	Action
------	---------	--------

SCHUA MEETING
On: 10/09/15
At: John Wilkinson

Present	John Wilkinson, John Burn, Mary Burn, Julie Spice, Steve Mayhew	
Apologies	Nick Meakin, Dave Charles,	
Minutes and matters arising from Previous Meeting	The minutes of the previous meeting held in May were not presented as this was primarily an extraordinary meeting to discuss the forthcoming Suffolk clubs tournament and the new website.	
Correspondence Website	The main correspondence over the summer season has been the introduction of the County website, Dave Charles and John Burn have worked hard to ensure all umpires have been made aware, information regarding forthcoming Suffolk club championship has been well publicised, future appointments Indoor and outdoor have also been posted, Julie queried why the higher level appointments did not appear automatically, according to records we paid for this service along with the initial set up payments. John Wilkinson to contact Tex. John Burn still having difficulty with some members not putting in their availability.	JW
Suffolk club championship	The Suffolk club championship will be held on Sunday 13th September at Rushmere Sports centre. Dave Charles is organising for the benefit of the county umpires. This will be the 1st time both men and women will be at same venue. Trophies will be awarded to: Young Umpire - Isaac Charles John Seabrook trophy- Trevor Bunce Club umpire- Tony Cook (BSE) John Seabrook will hopefully be able to present trophies once again.	

Indoor rules	<p>The FIH announced on 10th September 2015 that from Jan 16 the number of players on pitch will revert to 6, as well as slight changes to the position of attacking free push within 3 metres of 'D', and trapping of player.</p> <p>As the Suffolk Indoor commences on Monday 14th September with premier division, those present made the decision to implement these rules from the start of the season rather than part way through to support those players who may be plying in the national competitions after Chrstitmas. Julie Spice to inform Trevor and Dave immediately</p>	Ju S
Reports		
Pool Sec	<p>John Burn reported that Mason Wright has joined Suffolk, he is a level 2 outdoor umpire and level 3 indoor umpire. John Pestall may be moving to the Midlands sometime soon, Andy Hepburn remains with Suffolk this season, both Andy and Nick Meakin are awaiting East assessments. Kieran Williams is not available to umpire as he is coaching Saffron Walden Ladies. mRk Parker is back at Felixstowe.</p> <p>The 1st 2 weeks of the season, on 19th 2 umpires are doubling up, 26th plenty of availability. Sheryl Nokes to be watched at Tournament on Sunday with view to umpiring Ipswich 2 ladies on Saturday 26th.</p>	
Indoor Sec	No report from Trevor	

UDO	Actions covered under Suffolk Clubs tournament	
Young umpires	Nothing to report	
SHA	Nothing to report	
ERHUA	<p>Steve Mayhew reported that the awards this year went to Mason Wright (Barbara Weir) and Richard Pittaway (Steve Trounce award)</p> <p>Long service awards to:-</p> <p>Alan Baker 200 games</p> <p>Mike Hudson 200</p> <p>Eddie Harmer 150</p> <p>Peter Williams 100</p> <p>Mike Trett has retired as President and Peter Halliday has taken over. The ERHUA have been approached by some clubs to play on Friday nights, Steve will keep committee informed following East meeting next week.</p>	

AOB	<p>Bill Stoddart ex Landlord of Bramford cock has recently died of a brain tumour, committee agreed to send £50 to the charity as a small gift as he did not charge for committee meetings.</p> <p>John W reported that all subs should be in by Oct 31</p> <p>Dave Charles to confirm if he is running a club umpire development course.</p> <p>Trevor Bunce was invited to attend committee meeting as Indoor appointments rep but has declined and will inform committee if he has any points to raise.</p> <p>Dave Charles has requested the purchase of some USB leads to charge radios as 2 of his brave broken</p>	
Next Meeting	18th November	
Mtg Closed	21:30	